{ te: NCEA PAL proposals fo access student records ClCZ)Ca-S Page:
{From: 3 A C‘Z—b@'\)
To: "Jeft King"” <kingj@rangiiikeiccliege.scheool.nz>
Date: 2710212015 2:48 PM

Subject: Re: NCEA PAL proposals to access student records
Hi Jeff

{ hope the visit went weali?
| am at home a unwell today so Monday better day to talk.
Looks like | am free between 14:00 and 1:00 pm which may suit you over the lunch break?

Best to get me on mobile as | don't sit at my desk much!

i A (2R @
Haus ~ good weekend «
U R (Deay «@ @
>{n 27/02/2015, at 10:45 am, Jeif King <kingj@rangitikeicollege.school, @: ; K%
{Z Hi y A2 (™ @
; Sorry, | didn't realise you didn't have a number for me @n 021 1
: We have thel  here today so if it is o in fouc re a particutar fime that suits? 82} (a)
z Kind regards @
: Jeff @

-3
{>>0n25 February ) : q C‘Z’)CQ)
=> Hi Wasim and J - T

o

e tak for us ack to you. All about my utiavailability 1 am afraid.
ﬁ!s ohio me o respond to - | have written a response attached. 4 (2_>(GL>
(byiphone) about this - | have your number Wasim. bt no contact phone CtCZD C‘L>

\» R DE@S

>> pew Zealand Qualifications Authority

o

‘>> D) CC\~3

=2 i

e

s * HRRER AR RIS ESRRR

>> This email may contain legally privileged information and is intended only for the addressee, It is not necessarily the
official view or .

>> communication of the New Zeatand Qualifications Authority. i you are not the intended recipient you must not use,
disclose, copy or distribute this email or

> information in if. if you have received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately. NZQA does not
accept any liability for changes made to this email or aftachiments after sending by NZQA.

£

=> All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarshal.

>> NZQA reserves the right fo monior all emall communications through its network.
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KAMAR  sontactdetails (T O‘j

{From: A4 C’L)Ca>
To: kingj@rangitikelcollege.school.nz
Date: 21032015 1:20 PM
[Subject: KAMAR- _ ontactdetails 1 (22(e
Hi Jeff
t smail Is and his office phone number is

chesrs

i— - g (220

‘ — 2@
New Zealand Qualmeations Authotity

I o acdee)
{ ]
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richardt - Meeting follow uﬁ . Page: 1
From: richardt
To: kingi@rangltikeicollege.school.nz ,
{ce: Q CZ>C0‘>
Date: 23/04/2015 6:42 PM

Subject: Mesting follow up

(Grestings Jeff and g (25

Thank you for the opportunity of meefing with you last Friday.

From our point of view, it was a very posifive and constructive meeting where we were able fo discuss the issues that you
raised with the Ministry of Education.

It was good to clarify that Kintal Apps Lid. is the commercial arm of NGEA Pal and for you to explain your husiness model.

We were also impreséed with your strategic thinking and the visionary ideas that you have for the future deyelppment of

NCEA Pal.
During the meeting, NZQA agreed; @ : ;

&) that in oeder to support Kintal Apps Lid. with their marketing efforts of NCEA Pal o #te tud axket, NZQA
incluce details on NGEA Pal, and ofther current Apps, in any e-mail communication t@ ents Ykt refer tgthe
NCEA Student App.

NZQA would prepare the communications and share the email contemtds {thk ‘ el
Coltegs before the email is sent out. A dralt copy of the pendingemdi 3 Waly ment and
foedback. The email will not be sent out until we hear back {fo(R Ypu X pos e o ifay 24 April would

b) that NZQA would work tnnether with KintalApes, htd. on ncoeslavd Would arvange for Kintal Apps Ltd, ga(zY{a)
and' Ytome RS ay ta discuse $his
o) following this email, NZQA wil i aadion Byrmail andt } / MOE will reply to your Sa(=yed
correspondence of the 3rd #bi

\Again Jeff anc i r your firm y and for the construstive engagement that occurred. QLZ) ('Ot>
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sichardt - Fwd: Draft App note to schools Page: 1
From: richardt
To: y kingi@rangitikeicotlege.school.nz C’\(L) CO\>
C: "Kristine Kilkelly" <kilkellyt o "Daryn Bean"
<Daryn.Bean@nzqa.govi.nz>
Date: 23/04/2015 6:47 PM

Subject: Fwd: Draft App nofe to schools

Greefings

Please find attached below the draft of the intended emaif to schools concerning the NZQA - NCEA Student App and the
reference fo the other Apps on the market.

Appreciate your feedback - email on hold until 1 hear from you.

Regards
Richard Thornion

Sent from my iPad @

Begin forwarded message: @
i > From: . I = | ('chab

> Date: 22 April 2015 4:02:53 pm NZST

> To: "Richard Thornton" <Richard. Thornton@nzga.govt.nz>

> Subject: Draft App note to schools @ @

> § ; %

—

a
LPrinted by Nexic Archlve Glient7.6 - 11-Jul-2016 10:17:10 am  by: . 1 C?—b C \)




Email to schools aboui launch of App
Dear Principal / Principal’'s Nominee
We're delighted to announce that the NCEA Student App has been officially launched.

It complements the NCEA Guide App launched, last year, by NZQA fo assist parents
and employers to understand how NCEA works. '

The free NCEA Student App has been developed to help students track their NCEA
credit progress and set goals for their NCEA achievement. Although there are other
apps available to students, the NCEA Student App provides an officially maintained
database of standards and a goal-setting function. We encourage stud look at

all the apps available and fo use the one that suits them best.

Please see below a list of all the available apps as at 20 A & ®©

The NCEA Student App will help students, paren v d wh3 arning
progress and encourage excellence. All co 5 awailable 4 and Te Reo
Maori. &

The NCEA Student App functig ;;tudents to:

ndard - such as when assignments are due

ew o re @% are achieved and cross check with the school or NZQA

e Per ise yith information such as their NSN number or details about a course
such as the teacher’'s name or timetabled classrcom)

%s ise with different colour coding options and the ability fo add photos
se in English and Te Reo Maori.

The App has a standalone database with a powerful search engine which allows
students to easily find NCEA courses and standards that they are doing, or would like
to do, and to set and track achievement goals.

The NCEA Student App is free to download from the Apple App sfore and the Google
Play Store.

More information for students, teachers, parents and whanau is available on the
NZQA website at www.nzga.govt.nz/student-app and we are regularly promoting the
App on our Facebook and Twitter pages.

NZQA asks for your help in making students aware of this App to support them in
achieving their NCEA goals.




Please feel free to reproduce any of the information in this note for communications to
your school community.

Kind regards,

Kristine Kilkelly
Divisional Manager, Assessment

List of other available apps in either the Apple or Google Play stores (including
hyperlinks directly to the apps) as at 20 April 2015:

NCEA Pal
NCEA Credif Tracker

Credit Watcher @ «
Credit Counter @
NCEA Stats

NCEA Credits

NCEA Hub




g~ RE: RE: Draft App note fo schools CONFIDENTIAL "((’7—5(a> ' Page: 1

| From: B A (&)
To: "Richard Thornton" <Richard. Thornfon@nzga.govt.nz>
CC: "Karen Poutasi" <Karen.Poutasi@nzqa.govt.nz>; "Grant Klinkum®

<Grant.Kiinkum@nzga.govt.nz>; "Daryn Bean" <Daryn.Bean@nzqa.govt.nz>; “Jeff King"
<kingj@rangitikeicollege.school.nz>

Date: 30/04/2015 10:33 AM
Subject: RE: RE: Draft App note to schools CONFIDENTIAL
Hi Richard

Once again your email has not addressed the issues raised and agreements
made at our meeting on 17 April 2015, 1t seams that we have really run out
of options and feel that it is best fo pursue alternative solutions to sort

out these issues. @ «

We feel we have been honest and open and given you opportunities to @

forward with us, however your emails fall well shott of what was a K%

Regards @ g @ §
\ nd Jeff King ACZN©@-) © \ K%%
*From:* Richard-Thor flto @@nzqa.govt.nz]

*Sent:* Wedpe '

AN (D@D

Thanks for the feedback - | will clarify the points that you raise.

1. The email draft that | sent to you was directed to Principal Nominees -
not students. When we returned from our meeting with you we

infercepted the circular about to be sent fo Principal Nominees and thought
it was a worthwhile opportunity to update it with the other Apps on the
market. We then added in the hot-links to the various Apps.

2. The email fo students will only be going o Year 11/ Level 1 students
(the last student email went to Yr 12 and 13 only) This is scheduled for
July as this is the first opportunity that exists when we have this year's
Year 11 NCEA enrolments, This is the student emalil that we referred to in
the meeting.

(Printed by Nexic Archive Client 7.6 - 1-Jul-2016 10;:56:40 am by: ] 4 QQQ—BC'“)




i J- RE: RE: Draft App note fo schools CONFIDENTIAL < (2)(7) Page: 2

3. The email to students will have a different format to the Principal
Nominees circular with more detall about the various Apps available, market
share, features and, as in the Circular, a hot link te the App. We would be
seeking your feedback on the draft of the student email, nearer to the
"sending date" in July.

4. Apotogies for leaving out a commitment to writing you a lefter, which we
agreed to do, - the letter would outline a) the commitment by NZQA to work with
Kintal Apps Ltd. in the planned work on the development of AP access to
student data

b) An explanation that NZQA has developed 2 Apps - the first being NCEA

Guide for Parents and Whanau and the second App NCEA Student as a planning
tool for the learner - and that NZQA has no current plans or active @

workstreams to develop a third App. é\

{ swe are committed to making sure that our communicat tive & a&%
and wilt work with you fo achieve this. : :

Please give me any additional feedback re@tig Pringj l'.

After hearing from you,.] wil

Circular - nothing %ei
0 %ﬁ{ togetharon xuden’t email to ensure that those
0 ]i%u nd his team will get back to you with a drait

aihd the revised
& the messages up.

ichard

Richard Thornton

Deputy Chief Executive

Digitai Transformation {Assessment)
NZQA:

*Qualify for the Future World™

\Printed by Nexic Archive Client 7.6 - 1-Jul-2016 10:56:40 am by: B B GL C2_7 COL>




{  RE:RE: Draft App noto fo schools CONFIDENTIAL & (D@ Page: 3

Richard. Thornton@nzga.govt.nz

04 463 4273
NZQA: www.nzga.govi.nz

*Note: For matiers pertaining to the Assessment Division in general -
please contact the Divisional Manager (Assessment)*

[>>>4_ . ‘ 2410412015 10:3 )
AM >>> @
Dear Richard @ K%
Our understanding from the meeting was that NZQA ag utto @

and not to students and therefore does not m
the meeting.

The second problem with th S g your app
and this is not what we un st weelk and will

not satisfy our adverti
your advertise 0

undersioo%&@é
b

ifférent from what we
of the email was to show good

dve. This is not listed in your three summary

co 9
points apg cerned that this may in fact not be coming from you
now, ;2 tityou clarify this?

t 3sue raised in the meeting last week was around communication. it
@ goig to be difficult to work together in the future if we cannot
cercome these apparent misunderstandings.

The email address | am sending this from is my correct address. Please
delete the one you have as your original email did not reach my inbox.

Kind regards
\ and Jeff King A (20 &

From: "RichardT" <richard.thornton@nzga.govt.nz>
Date: 23 Apr 2015 6:47 pm
Subject: Fwd: Draft App note to schools . a( ’Z—7<a>

To: <kingj@rangitikeicollege.school.nz>,
pd

Ce: "Daryn Bean" <Daryn.Bean@nzga.govi.nz>.
“Kristine Kitkelly" <kilkellyk@gmail.com>

Greetings

QU
\Printed by Nexic Archive Client 7.6 - 1-Jul-2016 10:56:40 am by OKCZ‘)( 5




RE: RE: Draft App note to schools CONFIDENTIAL 6\(2)(01> Page: 4

Please find attached below the draft of the intended email fo schools
concerning the NZQA - NCEA Student App and the reference to the other Apps
on the market.

Appreciate your feedback - email on hold until I hear from you.

Regards
Richard Thornton

Sent from my iPad

e e o e e e e e o T s R L T e e e e

This email may contain legally privileged information and is intended only

for the addressee. It is not necessarily the official view or

communication of the New Zealand Qualifications Authority. If you are

the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or disfributg.this

email or

information in it, i you have received this email in error, pleasescghtast
ifty-fotchaRdes m@

the sender immediately. NZQA does not accept any ligh j
to this email or attachments after sending by NZ
by Ma

All emails have been scanned for viruses afid ¢

NZQA reserves the right to monitor gll-email unicatig
network. @
:Hr*iﬂ\'*********************#*‘#O% ok i **‘k**#

*@iﬁ?********’% * RERBRRRFRARERET LALLM REHRRERE
Il

Chidddiilid bt

ged information and is intended only
ssarily the official view or
ealand Qualifications Authority. If you are not
ou must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this

i rimmediately. NZQA does not accept any liability for changes made
email or aitachments after sending by NZQA.

All emails have been scanned for viruses and content by MailMarshal.
NZQA reserves the right to moniter all email communications through its
network.
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